
Questions & Answers 
 RFI #2019-01 Health Benefit Administrative Services 

 

   

1. When comparing this RFI with the previously posted RFP# 2019-01, it appears the 

services surrounding the enrollment process and benefit administration have been 

removed:  

 

a. Would the selected firm maintain retiree (member) eligibility or would the 

selected firm have direct access to “real time” TRB eligibility in order to field 

calls?  

TRB will update the eligibility file and provide monthly. 

b. Assuming that the selected firm would not have access to TRB systems and 

would then need to maintain eligibility, how will that initial eligibility be 

transmitted to the selected firm?  

TRB will update the eligibility file and provide monthly. 

c. Do we assume the TRB will process adds, terms and changes and also transmit 

those reports to the selected firm?  

Yes. 

d. Will the selected firm be involved in transmitting any data, processing any 

transactions or providing any reporting to the insurance carriers/administrators 

(i.e. Anthem, Stirling, Cigna, ESI)? 

 

TRB will update the eligibility file and provide to the selected firm and insurance 

carriers on a monthly basis. 

 

2. Relative to quarterly audits and reconciliation, in order to perform this task we are 

assuming the selected firm will need to maintain their own TRB eligibility data or have 

TRB access:  

 

a. Will the selected firm reconcile eligibility data quarterly with each of the four 

carriers? 

Yes. 

b. Relative to auditing or billing reconciliation, does this pertain to carrier billing or 

retiree billing/pension deduction reconciliation – or both?  

 

For the purpose of this RFI, the intent is for the carriers. 

 

c. Do we assume all discrepancies will be researched and resolved by the selected 

firm or are the discrepancies identified and reported back to the TRB for research 

and resolution?  

Discrepancies will be identified and reported back to TRB. 

d. Will the selected firm handle the review, research and issue resolution for 

transactions reported on weekly TRR or PDP reports? We are assuming the 



auditing and reconciliation is done quarterly by the selected firm and that the TRB 

would handle weekly and monthly ongoing tasks but please confirm.  

Correct, the TRB will be responsible for the above reporting. 

e. Can you explain or clarify what is meant by auditing of claims in the Scope of 

Services?  

 

Auditing of self-funded claims. 

 

3. Relative to compliance, the RFI requires the selected firm to “ensure TRB maintains 

compliance with all State and Federal laws and regulations pertaining to the health 

insurance industry and TRB plans.” The RFI then lists many types of plans, health care 

industry related terms, topics and items as well as specific federal laws. Please confirm 

that the expectation is that the selected firm will maintain knowledge and expertise in 

these areas but only be responsible for ensuring TRB compliance in the areas that fall 

within the Scope of Services.  

 

Yes, it is our expectation for the selected vendor to apprise us of new laws, regulations 

and/or policies to the extent we may need to make changes to our plan; or of current plan 

provisions they believe may not be compliant. 

 

4. Based on this statement, ““Members enrolled after 2007 are required to purchase the 

complete benefit package”, are there any members that were enrolled before 2007 that do 

not have the complete package? If so, what is the member count? 

Yes, approximately 3000. 

 

5. Please clarify the statement below regarding the number of members that have dental, 

vision and hearing coverage at their own expense: Members pay premium. 

This means there is no contribution provided towards the cost of the dental, vision and 

hearing coverage, as there is with the Rx and Medical coverage. 

 

6. CMS defines “Average Hold Time” as the time it takes for a member to be connected 

with a service representative after entering a Que. Please clarify your definition of 

“Answer Time” and “Average Hold time”. 

We would like you to give us your current average response time and your current 

average hold time. 

 

7. Please clarify the type of fee information being requested. Are responders expected to 

provide rates for the Medicare Advantage underwritten plan? 2020 rates are not yet 

available based on state regulations. 

 

We are requesting interested parties to provide us with a price estimate for providing the 

set of services defined in the scope of service for this RFI.  

8. Confirm if the Medicare Advantage and Employer Group Part D plan carriers utilize an 

electronic (i.e. eligibility file) or paper enrollment mechanism. If the latter, what, if any, 

support for the carrier-specific paper enrollment forms is requested from the future 

benefits administration partner? 



E-mailing or directing potential members to the TRB website where the application is 

posted and occasionally mailing a hard copy to the member.  Although we are finding that 

the majority of our Medicare eligible retirees are computer literate and are able to locate 

the application and print it on their own, once they know where it is. 

 

9. Describe the processes currently leveraged to assess Medicare Part A and Medicare Part B 

participation (e.g. assumed based on age for those >= 65, VDSA, etc.). 

 

Proof of Medicare Part A and B participation is required along with the application.  

 

10. How are individuals receiving a disability allowance identified (e.g. employment status 

via HRIS file to Benefit Administrator)? 

 

Not relevant to this RFI. 

 

11. Please provide more context for "required to purchase complete benefit package" (i.e. if 

participate in one plan must elect all (medical, dental, vision or nothing) or if refers to 

retiree contribution approach (e.g. retiree pay all). 

 

Medical, Prescription, Dental, Vision and Hearing Coverage are bundled.  If someone 

wants to participate in our health care programs, they must participate in all.   

 

12. Describe requested support for determination of retiree cost share. For example, is the 

benefits administrator provided a total amount to be divided three ways for determining 

total retiree contributions (e.g. receive $3,000 total and calculate retiree price to $1,000), 

or is the administrator provided only the portion requiring member payment ($1,000 in the 

above example)? 

 

No support needed for this service under this RFI. 

 

13. Describe the requested support from the benefits administrator for the calculation of "buy 

up plan" contributions (e.g. provided total cost for the "Buy-Up Plan" from which the cost 

of the "Base Plan" is subtracted to establish baseline for the retiree cost share or is a final 

calculated price reflecting only the retiree contribution for the "Buy-Up Plan" provided). 

 

No support needed for this service under this RFI. 

 

14. If a member is deemed ineligible for the Medicare Advantage plan or EGWP (e.g. ESRD, 

non-U.S. resident, etc.) describe the benefits provided. Similarly, what, if any, benefits are 

provided while CMS approval of enrollment in these plans is in progress. 

 

 Member remains on their current plan.  

 

15. Describe requested support for the $110 subsidy as well as additional subsidies described 

(e.g. eligibility calculation, application of calculated subsidy against total retiree medical 

contributions, total benefit contributions, other). 

 



Light telephonic support may be requested from the potential administrator, to the local 

school district when they have not submitted their quarterly request for the subsidy, 

asking for the report. TRB is responsible for the adds, deletes and changes. 

 

16. Describe the current process for assessing if a retired member is "not receiving a spousal 

subsidy" and any variances from said process requested from the future benefits 

administration provider. 

 

No support needed for this service under this RFI. 

 

17. Describe the current process for assessing those retirees "receiving a monthly benefit of 

less than $1,500 as of July 1, 2000" and any variances from said process requested from 

the future benefits administration provider. 

 

No support needed for this service under this RFI. 

 

18. Describe the current process for assessing those retirees "not eligible for Medicare Part A 

without cost" and any variances from said process requested from the future benefits 

administration provider.  

 

The member applying for the double subsidy must provide a statement from Medicare 

that they are not eligible for Medicare “premium free” to qualify to receive the double 

subsidy from the TRB. 

 

19. Is the plan year for benefits calendar year? 

 

Yes, they are Medicare programs. 

 

20. What is the typical Annual Enrollment timing and are any significant changes possible for 

this year's annual enrollment? 

 

September through November is the typical annual enrollment.   

 

21. Parties may have varying definitions for "advocate" as it pertains to members. Describe 

your expectations of an advocate. 

 

The term Advocate is meant to be construed in the broadest possible manner. 

 

22. Describe requested support for "extended seasonal hours." 

 

We are seeking customer service support through 7 p.m. EST during peak enrollment 

periods. 

 

23. Describe the geographic distribution of your Medicare retiree population. 

 

It is a national program, with most of our members living in New England and many other 

living up and down the East Coast.  However, we do have members living across the US. 

 

 



24. Please provide the definition of "claim" as it pertains to "manage, troubleshoot, resolve 

claim issues, assist members as needed regarding the appeals process, etc." and "call 

volume and claim issue reports." Is claim meant to represent an issue related to Eligibility 

and Enrollment or, for example, a Medical claim for services rendered?  

 

Both claim issues for any TRB benefit. 

 

25. Describe requested support for open enrollment sessions (volume, duration, etc.). 

 

Twelve meetings (6 CT locations, 2 meetings a day). 

 

Confirm definition of "beneficiaries" as described in the RFI (i.e. difference between 

"retired members and beneficiaries" and those receiving "survivor benefits") 

 

All members of the TRB health plans are considered individual members.  We do not 

distinguish spouse or dependent from retiree for the purposes of our health plan.  They 

will all appear as individuals on the eligibility file. 

 

26. It is noted that health plan members electing the dental, vision and hearing package will 

have the election considered as irrevocable meaning once Medical coverage is waived 

enrollment is not permitted? Please clarify. 

 

The TRB health plans are currently bundled.  If someone wants to participate in our plans, 

they must enroll in Medical, RX, Dental, Vision and Hearing. 

 

27. It is noted within the RFI that several populations receive subsidies towards the cost of 

benefits (e.g. those applicable to Section 10-183t, for those hired on or after July 1, 2012). 

Please confirm if the Health Benefit Administrator will receive retiree pricing with or 

without the subsidy incorporated. If the latter, please provide sample retiree pricing 

calculations for the subsidy eligible groups. 

 

The TRB has an internal procedure for this and will manage that aspect. 

 

28. Based on the Retired Teachers Information content on the www.ct.gov/trb site, it appears 

paper applications are used for enrollment/cancellation of benefits. Are you open to 

transitioning to electronic enrollment processes future state? 

 

Yes, we are open to new ideas.  However, currently enrollment is handled within the 

TRB. 

 

29. Businessolver assists with monitoring and compliance with federal laws, while our clients 

monitor local or state laws and notify us as they need assistance complying with them (as 

state and local laws vary greatly, and those who reside in that area are often more familiar 

with them); however, we cannot provide explicit legal advice. While we will share our 

experience and expertise, Businessolver (like all administrators) can only provide 

information based on rules and best practices and we cannot give specific legal advice. In 

addition, many of the items that may determine plan compliance are controlled by carriers 

or other entities. 

 



Based on this, please further define the expected level of support. Would the approach 

outlined above be acceptable? If not, please provide a detailed description of the expected 

level of support.  

  

Yes, this meets our needs. 

 


